

CONTACT

998991444094

 \vee

V



EDUCATION

2019-2023 NAVOI STATE PEDAGOGICAL UNIVERSITY

• faculty of history (bachelor)

2023-2024 NAVOI STATE PEDAGOGICAL UNIVERSITY

> Methodology of teaching social and humanitarian students (History) master's degree

SKILLS

- Project Management
- Public Relations
- Teamwork
- Time Management
- Leadership
- Effective Communication
- Critical Thinking

LANGUAGES

- English B1
- Russian B1

PARMONOV ULUG'BEK

HISTORY TEACHER

PROFILE

A leading specialist in history. Owner of several projects in this field. At school, he participated in several science Olympiads with students. A leading teacher in the field of minemonics. A leading history teacher using modern technologies. Currently, he is conducting various researches in his field.

WORK EXPERIENCE

INTERNATIONAL NORDIC UNIVERSITY 2024-PRESENT TUTOR OF FACULTY OF ECONOMIC AND PEDAGOGY

• focuses on actively working with students and maintaining a warm relationship with them. He has been helping history teachers. Generally regarded as a model employee.

History teacher

2018--2023

History teacher at the 94th general secondary school of Kattakorgan district, Samarkand region

 He gave quality lessons to students with various researches at the school. Pupils participated in various science Olympiads. Awarded by the school management with various presentations

Military service

2014-2015-

ordinary soldier

 Faithfully and patiently carried out his work in the army for one year of military service. Completed assigned tasks on time and completely.
And in turn, because of what he did, he received a military privilege.

Phone: Phone: Phone: Email: Email: